From: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time: 03/30/2020 11:43:01 AM
To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: FW: TIA Doc

There are a few very minor final changes based on review of the transportation chapter and | can point you to them.
The link is below. If you have a second can we check-in for a few minutes? 213 261 3072 or 562 688-1298. Thanks.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Miguel Nunez <delivery@spaces.hightailmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: TIA Doc

HIGHTAIL

opentext-

Miguel Nunez has shared 1 file.

(3

1 file » 58.8 MB total ® Expires 04/06/2020

"Please see attached.

Thanks,
Miguel"

2987_HCReport.pdf 58.8 MB

EW ALL FILES


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhightailspaces.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7Cm.nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C69d2ce44913f44e9732908d7d4d20725%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C1%7C637211870846149110&sdata=mF4vStZjdBf79W8t5kiBPjSwpG%2BSCOIFVuuHalBX9ps%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspaces.hightail.com%2Freceive%2F6pOPjgjMnI%2FbS5udW5lekBmZWhyYW5kcGVlcnMuY29t&data=02%7C01%7Cm.nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C69d2ce44913f44e9732908d7d4d20725%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C1%7C637211870846159105&sdata=OCW3pTDlM4McDpGk9Oe0jNL%2FO2thgTP8dSu%2Fx8Nwe8o%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fspaces.hightail.com%2Freceive%2F6pOPjgjMnI%2FbS5udW5lekBmZWhyYW5kcGVlcnMuY29t&data=02%7C01%7Cm.nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C69d2ce44913f44e9732908d7d4d20725%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C1%7C637211870846169101&sdata=rQoNS2sElzKnLrmF%2FLPUiwi4MsHPFur2%2FUZXHp3me0w%3D&reserved=0



https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhightailspaces.com%2Fterms&data=02%7C01%7Cm.nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C69d2ce44913f44e9732908d7d4d20725%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C1%7C637211870846169101&sdata=VVxPvyLFwkPbpc%2BkO6dg3xabirNUkxffMISocOpfZxI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhightailspaces.com%2Fprivacy&data=02%7C01%7Cm.nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C69d2ce44913f44e9732908d7d4d20725%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C1%7C637211870846179094&sdata=w734OXiaC8NbBUboBN4Uk%2ByCqw6vIYwK%2Fk6a9Kemjd4%3D&reserved=0

